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This letter is in response to communication sent to my office and Gerou Excavating regarding a violation

defined by your Process Description as:

“Contractor began demolition prior to start date submitted to DEQ Asbestos Program”

In reviewing with Tom Luckey, it is my understanding that they had been extending their start dates to
your office, and unfortunately failed to update again prior to commencement of demolition. My
understanding is that they did follow protocol in modifying the dates, however did not update your

office as required prior to their final date modification.

As this violation was described as a start date issue, | cannot provide data relevant to your corrective
measures and identification of ongoing issues request. | understand that Gerou is aware that they
should have updated your office- and will do so in the future on their projects. Should Deployed Assets,
LLC engage in another project of similar scope it will be my intent to ensure the appropriate procedures

are followed as it relates to DEQ rules and regulations.

Should you require additional information, please feel free to email me at
TDolaskie@deployedtech.com.

Regards,

Thomas J. Dolaskie IV

Owner / Deployed Assets, LLC
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